



## [Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards](#)

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name HEGDAHL - GEORGE WILLIE

Service Number 172-38-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

~~XXX~~

at

Date 3-29-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 242 - 26TH AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.  
Served as

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 9

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

USS CONNECTICUT

4-14-17

9-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 261

SEAMAN 314

USS HARTFORD

9-6-17

6-27-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

6-27-18

7-13-18

SS FLORENCE LUCKENBACH

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-22-19 USS NEW MEXICO NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HEGGEN ADOLPH INGWALL

Service Number 191-76-83

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 2911 CALIFORNIA ST. N.E.  
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

10-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

10-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
FIREMAN 3CLASS

77

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2CLASS  
Place XXXXXy Rating at Discharge

Name HEGMAN - RALPH HELMAR

Service Number 172-43-68

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

6-19-18

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN-MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address 2907 CALIFORNIA ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-  
ING SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS  
MATE

145

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-15-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEA-

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS  
S

POLIS-MINN.

Name HEGNA - CLIFFORD OLIVER

Service Number 105-97-97

Enlisted  
E. ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address --

Town HAYFIELD

i

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-8-17

11-18-17

SEAMAN

50

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

11-18-17

11-20-17

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ Discharge DIED - 11-20-17Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HEGSTAD-ALFRED MAURICE

Service Number 172-43-79

~~XXXI~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-12-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate BOILER MAKER

~~XXXI~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 919 NORWOOD ST. Town SOUTH BRAINERD  
County State MINN.  
Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

8-31-18

BOILERMAKER

122

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-31-18

9-10-18

USS DIXIE

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXI~~ 8-27-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BOILERMAKER  
Rating at Discharge

Name HEGSTROM-CHARLEY SUMNER

Service Number

172-43-83

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. 2 BOX 48

County

Town

SPICER

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

6-27-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

99

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-27-18

7-12-18

ENGINEMAN 2CLASS

87

USS KENTUCKY

7-12-18

8-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

8-23-18

8-31-18

USS EL OCCIDENTE

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-17-19 USS EL OCCIDENTE

Place Inactive Duty

ENGINEMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HEGSTROM MILTON MARVIN

Service Number 172-43-84

Enrolled

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-19-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.2

County

Town

GRANDY

State

MINN.

Served as

1

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

2-22-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-  
MASTER AVIATION

71

DELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
GUJAN FRANCE

5-24-18

6-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

6-4-18

9-11-18

CLASS AVIATION

194

9-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXXXX

3-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION



Name HEGVOLD-PALMER NORMAN

Service Number 172-43-77

~~ENR~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-21-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

Town APPLETON

1

County SWIFT

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

72

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

436

LAKES ILL.

6-21-17

6-23-17

USS IOWA

6-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 10-30-19

Date Discharge 6-19-20 USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

FIRST MUSICIAN

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name HEIDENREICH-WALTER MATHIAS

Service Number 172-44-64

Enlisted

E ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

12-18-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~ R. F.Home Address 415 RAVOUX ST.  
County

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

USS SARANAC

12-18-17

5-23-18

5-23-18

5-27-18

5-27-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

165

SEAMAN 2CLASS

30

SEAMAN

92

COXSWAIN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-21-19 USS SARANAC PHILADELPHIA PA.

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~y

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HEIMANN-BERNARD JOSEPH

Service Number

172-35-75

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-8-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. 8

Town STILLWATER

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA.

2-9-18

3-18-18

3-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-  
MASTER AVIATION  
QUARTERMASTER  
2CLASS AVIATION  
QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS AVIATION

21

214

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-10-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MIAMI FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name HEINEMANN-FREDERICK EDGAR

Service Number 172-35-14

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Date 6-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ST. BONIFACIUS

1

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

6-24-18

8-1-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

159

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
CLEVELAND OHIO  
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

8-1-18

10-4-18

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.  
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-4-18

11-2-18

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18

QUARTERMASTER 3CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK  
N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

W16-M3

Name Heinemann, Frederick Edgar  
Birth (date) 6 Jan 1892  
(place) Killaloe, Ontario  
Enrolled at 6-5-18  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 2356 Bayless Ave  
St Paul Minnesota ✓

Present Rank Ensign (D)  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-31-18

Ensign (D) PROV

Inactive Duty 1-24-19 Nav Aux Res N.Y  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HEINEN-ALOYSIUS BERNARD

Service Number

172-35-22

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL. 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County

Town HASTINGS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

7-1-18

10-30-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

164

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-30-18

11-11-18

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

16

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-22-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HEINEN-JOHN JR.

Service Number 172-97-40

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-4-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~Home Address 620 OTTOWA AVE.  
CountyTown  
StateST. PAUL  
MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

4-6-17

4-9-17

USS MONTGOMERY

4-9-17

3-19-18

SEAMAN

7

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

3-19-18

7-15-18

COXSWAIN

200

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-15-18

10-2-18

GUNNERS MATE

122

USS LEA

10-2-18

11-11-18

3CLASS

GUNNERS MATE

Remarks:

2CLASS

255

Date Discharge 10-2-19 RECRUITING STATION

CHIEF GUNNERS

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MATE

Name HEINEN, JOHN BENNO

Service Number 172-35-25

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. 11-22-15

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate PAINTER 3CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address 402 MARION ST. Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

1

Served at

County RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ST. LOUIS

4-6-17

11-11-18

PAINTER 2CLASS

148

PAINTER 1CLASS

153

SHIPFITTER 1CLASS

150

CHIEF CARPENTERS

MATE

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. CHIEF CARPENTERS

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge MATE



Name HEINEN, JOSEPH FRANK

Service Number 172-35-27

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate

Date APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town ROGERS

U. S. N.

XXXX F.

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-3-17

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

31

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

7-6-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

283

USS ARKANSAS

7-6-18

7-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL WASHINGTON

7-30-18

8-26-18

Remarks:

D.C.

8-26-18

8-27-18

Date Discharge 12-2-18 RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name HEINEN, LEO ALFRED

Service Number

172-35-28

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

-- APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

620 OTTAWA AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

9-7-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

214

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

SEAMAN

283

DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

10-6-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-6-17

10-18-17

SS TENADORES

10-18-17

4-18-18

USS TENADORES

4-18-18

10-4-18

Remarks:

OVER

DIED

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

10-11-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA. 10-4-18 10-11-18 .

Name HEINEN JOSEPH FRANK

Service Number 172-35-27

Enlisted

Enrolled

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

11-3-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXX F.

Home Address

County

Town

ROGERS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-3-17

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

31

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

7-6-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

283

USS ARKANSAS

7-6-18

7-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

7-30-18

8-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL WASHINGTON

Remarks:

D.C.

8-26-18

8-27-18

Date Discharge

12-2-18 RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.

Place

In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C. 8-27-18

11-11-18

[Faint, illegible text and markings, possibly a ledger or receipt form]

Name HEINONEN-WENDEL OSCAR

Service Number 172-31-18

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-15-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

County

Town NEW YORK MILLS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

558

USS WISCONSIN

4-21-17

5-1-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

5-1-17

6-9-17

USS VONSTEUBEN

6-9-17

5-22-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-22-18

6-14-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge 8-14-19 RECRUITING STATION

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON  
ROADS VA.

6-14-18

7-30-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

7-30-18

8-1-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON  
ROADS VA.

8-1-18

8-13-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-13-18

11-11-18

- -

- -

- -

- -

Name HEINRICH-JOSEPH MICHAEL

Service Number

172-31-33

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date

4-4-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

415 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

I

Served at

County

ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11  
NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

584

USS MASSACHUSETTS  
USS VONSTEBEN

6-16-17

7-30-17

7-30-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 10-13-19

Date

Discharge

4-3-20

USS ESSEX

DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge



Name HELA- HERBERT

Service Number 172-28-58

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 163  
County

Town MENAHOGA  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-8-17

8-8-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

8-8-17

10-20-17

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-20-17

1-12-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
ELECTRICIAN 3

363

CLASS RADIO

158

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-20 RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL. ELECTRICIAN 1

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name **HELBERG-EDGAR WALTER**

Service Number **172-30-01**

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **9-29-13**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 10 MOS.**

Rate **COAL PASSER**

U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address **--**

County

Town **KENYON**

State **MINN.**

**1**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**USS NEW YORK**

**4-6-17**

**11-11-18**

**FIREMAN 1CLASS**

**130**

**MACHINIST MATE**

**2CLASS**

**413**

**MACHINIST MATE**

**1CLASS**

**41**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-27-19**

**USS NEW YORK XXXXX**

**MACHINIST MATE**

Place Incharge **XXXXX**

**BREMERTON WASH.**

Rating at Discharge **1CLASS**

Name HELBERG-WALTER OSCAR

Service Number 172-30-02

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-31-17

Ed ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXI~~  
U. S. N. ~~XX~~

Home Address

--

County

Town KENYON

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

NORFOLK VA.

USS CUYAMA

5-31-17

7-11-17

7-11-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

FIREMAN 1CLASS

132

397

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-8-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name HELD, LOUIS FREDERICK

Service Number 106-11-87

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 1-15-14

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town LAKE CITY  
State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALBANY

4-6-17

11-20-17

USS KEARSARGE

11-20-17

1-14-18

FIREMAN 1CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-14-18 USS KEARSARGE YORKTOWN VA.

FIREMAN 1CLASS

Place In ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name HELEBRANT-ADOLPH ALBERT

Service Number 172-30-63

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-24-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3031 WASHINGTON NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE

140

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-20-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE  
Rating at Discharge 2CLASS

Name HELGELAND-CLARENCE ORVENOS

Service Number 172-31-00

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC. Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town HARMONY

1

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-6-18

11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-  
CIAN RADIO

159

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-21-18 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name HELGESON-GAIL PHELPS

Service Number 172-24-93

~~Enlisted~~~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- County LITCHFIELD

Town  
State MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-26-18 9-28-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

189

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-28-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 4-26-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVEPlace ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER  
3CLASS

Name HELGESON-THOR LUDWIG

Service Number 172-24-98

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION EL PASO TEXAS

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY

Town DELHI

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-24-17 6-13-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

6-13-17 12-19-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

315

USS CINCINNATI

12-19-17 11-11-18

SEAMAN

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-10-19 USS CINCINNATI NEW ORLEANS LA.

SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge



Name HELLAND-OLE

Service Number

172-25-15

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 3-18-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

--  
County

Town

FROST

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-18-18

4-21-18

4-21-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2CLASS

SHIPWRIGHT

159

17

62

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

CARPENTERS MATE

Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

3CLASS

Name HELLAND-THOMAS

Service Number 173-40-10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address --

County

Town LA CROSSE

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

3-18-18

4-21-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

17

SHIPWRIGHT

6

CARPENTERS MATE

3CLASS

56

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-27-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNFAPOLIS MINN.

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE 2CLASS

Name HELLE-HALVOR

Service Number 172-25-27

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-8-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

Town  
State

PELICAN RAPIDS  
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

131

USS WYOMING

4-10-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

453

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inad ~~XXXX~~

9-9-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~HELLER~~-GEORGE FREDERICK

Service Number 172-21-11

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXX~~NXXF.

Home Address 901 E. 3RD ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

10-28-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-28-18

11-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

USS CONNECTICUT

11-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19 RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **HELLER-LEONARD HERBERT** Service Number **172-21-31**  
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-21-18**  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO** ~~XXXXX~~  
 Home Address **2833 IRVING AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.  
 County State  
 Served at **MINN.** From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-2-18	8-15-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO	145
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	8-15-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

**INACTIVE DUTY**

Date ~~XXXX~~ **7-7-19** RECRUITING STATION ELECTRICIAN 3RD  
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **CLASS RADIO**

Name HELLERSTEDT-EMANUEL EDWARD

Service Number 172-21-59

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ENFIELD  
State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.  
USS WEST MADAKET

6-30-18  
10-30-18

10-30-18  
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

6-20-19 RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HELLICKSON-CLIFFORD ALTON

Service Number 172-21-67

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-3-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- County FILMORE State MINN. Town SPRING VALLEY

1 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

100

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 5-7-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3CLASS  
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name ~~HELLICKSON~~ RAYMOND ALLEN

Service Number 172-21-68

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-27-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SPRING VALLEY

1

County FILMORE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

15

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-16-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS



Name HELM-ARTHUR REITLER

Service Number 176-10-28

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1720 HUMBOLDT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SEAMAN 2CLASS

177

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

CHIEF QUARTER-

MINN.

11-5-17 4-10-18

MASTER

118

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-

MENT MASSACHUSETTS

INSTITUTE TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-10-18 5-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA

REMARKS:

FLA.

5-7-18 8-27-18

Date

~~XXXXX~~

APPOINTED OFFICER 8-27-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Place

~~XXXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

N16-MJ

Name	Helm, Arthur R	Present Rank	Ensign
Birth (date)	19 Aug 1896	Rank or Rating on Enrollment	
(place)	Valley City North Dakota		
Enrolled at	11-5-17	Record of Service	
Appointed from	Minnesota		
Permanent Address	(Mother) 1720 Humboldt Ave		
	Minneapolis Minn.	8-28-18	On duty Naval Air Station Pensacola Fla.
Appointments		Inactive Duty	12-2-18 Rock-(over)
(date)	(Rank - confirmed or provisional)	Resignation	away Beach L.I.N.Y.)
8-28-18	Ensign Prov	Disenrollment	
		Discharge	(date) (place)

9-7-18 Det Naval Air Station Pensacola Fla  
to duty Naval Air Station Rockaway Beach  
Long Island New York.

Name HELM-GEORGE WILLIAMS

Service Number 172-23-90

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3CLASS

Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2508 34TH AVE.

County

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

YEOMAN 3CLASS

145

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-9-18

YEOMAN 2CLASS

18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-5-18

Date Discharge 12-15-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS

Place ~~XXXX~~ DIXY

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2CLASS

Name HELMEKE, WALTER HERMAN

Service Number 172-24-38

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2532 PIERCE ST. N.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON

ROADS VA.

5-20-18

8-20-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

165

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-20-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~HELMER~~ HERBERT ROYAL

Service Number 172-24-51

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-29-17

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate COXSWAIN~~XXX~~N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1830 JEFFERSON ST.  
CountyTown DULUTH  
State MINN.  
Served as

Served at From To No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

COXSWAIN

239

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT

LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

6-30-17

BOATSWAIN'S 2

CLASS

304

USS KANSAS

6-30-17

12-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

12-21-17 3-24-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

1 CLASS

41

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL  
NEW YORK N.Y.

3-24-18 5-13-18

INACTIVE 8-1-19

OVER

Date ~~XXXX~~ XPlace Inactive Det ~~XXXX~~ XDIED 2-14-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL - BOATSWAIN'S  
DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge MATE 1 CLASS

SS LAKE LILLIAN

5-13-18

10-3-18

USS LAKE LILLIAN

10-3-18

11-11-18

N16-MS

Name Helmers, Fred John  
Birth (date) 15 Aug 1883  
(place) Brooklyn New York

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 2014 East First St  
Duluth, Minn

Present Rank Lieutenant  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg) (LDO)

Record of Service

6-4-17 To duty "Gopher"  
(over)

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
6- 4-17	Lt (jg)(LDO) Prov
7- 1-18	Lieut Prov
10- 1-19	Ensign (D) Conf

Inactive Duty 3-30-19 9th Nav Dist  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge (date) (place)



8-23-17 Det "Gopher" to duty "Isla de Luzon" for  
duty.

12-10-17 Det "Isla de Luzon" to Ninth Naval District  
Great Lakes Ill for duty.

12-13-17 Det Great Lakes Ill, to duty Naval Auxiliary  
Reserve New York.

12-27-17 Det Naval Auxiliary Reserve New York, to duty  
"Jupiter"

1-14-18 Det "Jupiter" to duty Naval Auxiliary Reserve  
New York.

1-26-18 Det Naval Auxiliary Reserve New York, to duty  
8th Naval District New Orleans La for duty  
connection the "Frank H Buck"

4-11-18 Det "Frank H Buck" to duty 9th 10th and 11th  
Naval Districts Great Lakes Ill.

10-31-18 Det 9th 10th and 11th Naval District, to duty  
"Isla de Luzon"

10-31-18 Det "Isla de Luzon" to the "Yankton"

Name HELMING-ALBERT REUBEN

Service Number 172-24-71

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-2-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address -- County State MINN. Town ALEXANDRIA

Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS	1-2-18	4-8-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	150
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2CLASS	163
GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-8-18	5-6-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
NORFOLK VA.	5-6-18	5-24-18		
USS KANSAS	5-24-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS SEAMAN  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name HELMUTH-CHARLES HERMAN

Service Number 172-25-97

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-12-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 628 ADAMS ST. N.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.	2-13-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN QUARTER- MASTER AVIATION	58
			QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION	81
			SEAMAN 2CLASS	133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-1-19 RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA. SEAMAN  
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name HELTENES-PAUL PETER

Service Number 172-26-33

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address --

Town SAUK RAPIDS

State MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.  
USS FLORIDA

4-26-17

5-12-17

MACHINIST MATE

5-12-17

11-11-18

2CLASS

564

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

9-24-19 RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE  
Rating at Discharge 1CLASS

Name HELWEG-CARL WILLIAM

Service Number

172-17-97

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

County

Town

FULDA

~~XXXXXX~~

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2CLASS

143

28

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-7-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HEMMINGSON-OSCAR JOSHUA

Service Number 172-15-65

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 23YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

Town KENNEDY

XXX N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

State

MINN.

i

County

PITTSO

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-6-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

175

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-20-18

8-2-18

SEAMAN

14

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-2-18

11-1-18

USS WISCONSIN

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-18 USS WISCONSIN

SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HEMPHILL-ARTHUR DALE

Service Number 172-15-86

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-23-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1842 JACKSON ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-23-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

DISCHARGED 6-21-18

MASTER AVIATION

29

REENROLLED 7-24-18

RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

MATE

110

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XX~~ge 1-4-19

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MATE

Name HEMSEY-CLAYTON ELBRIDGE

Service Number 327-80-28

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-7-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MONTEVIDEO  
State MINN.

1

County CHIPPEWA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

10-7-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge



Name HEMSHROT-ARTHUR CARL JULIUS

Service Number 172-26-64

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-27-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXX F.

Home Address

1

County

Town

ELGIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

4-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2CLASS

528

DETROIT MICH.

4-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-19-19

Place

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name

HENDEL-GEORGE PETER

Service Number

172-27-05

Enrolled  
XXXX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

8-5-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1630 SHERIDAN AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

65

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS AVIATION

33

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX 12-9-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2CLASS AVIATION

Name HENDER-~~JOHN~~ HENRY

Service Number 172-27-07

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate COPPERSMITH 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.1 County Town RED WING State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-1-18 7-19-18

COPPERSMITH 2CLASS

194

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-19-18 8-8-18

STATE PIER NEW LONDON

CONN. NAVAL BASE 24 BERMUDA ISLANDS

8-8-18 9-4-18

USS PRAIRIE

9-4-18 10-2-18  
10-2-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 5-19-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COPPERSMITH 2CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name HENDERSON-CLARENCE DEVERE

Service Number 172-08-16

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-2-17

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX.

Home Address --

Town WAYZATA

i

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

6-2-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

152

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

12-19-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

30

USS OHIO

12-19-17

2-1-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

274

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

2-1-18

4-26-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-26-18

6-11-18

USS FINLAND

6-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks.

Date Discharge 10-14-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place In XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1CLASS

Name

HENDERSON-EVERETT WILLIAM

Service Number

172-09-57

Enlisted

XXXX at  
EXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-23-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

--

County

Town

CALLAWAY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

7-23-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

406

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

5-20-18

5-24-18

USS NIAGARA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-4-19

RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place

InacXXXX &amp;

Rating at Discharge

Name HENDERSON-HAROLD WILBER Service Number 172-07-06  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-29-18  
~~5000X~~ U. S. N.  
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. ~~XXXX~~F.  
 Home Address County Alden  
 Town ALDEN  
 State MINN.  
 Served as  
 Served at County From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS	3-29-18	4-15-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-15-18	5-16-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	94
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	5-16-18	5-24-18	SEAMAN 2CLASS	133
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE	5-24-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HENDERSON-HARRY GUSTAF

Service Number 172-07-15

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

6-11-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 217 PFAU ST.  
County

Town State  
MANKATO  
MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-11-18

10-30-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

153

USS WEST MADAKET

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 5-10-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

WATER TENDER  
Rating at Discharge

Name HENDERSON JOSEPH ORLANDO

Service Number 172-08-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town ALDEN  
State MINN.

I

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-4-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

120

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-6-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

250

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-6-17

11-2-17

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS  
RADIO

115

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

11-2-17

1-19-18

ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS  
RADIO

71

Remarks: HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-19-18

5-10-18

OVER

Date Discharge 9-16-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS  
Rating at Discharge RADIO



ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.	5-10-18	6-2-18
SS LAKE PEWAUKEE	6-2-18	10-1-18
USS LAKE PEWAUKEE	10-1-18	11-11-18

Name HENDERSON-LESLIE CHARLES

Service Number 165-83-94

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC.

Date 4-13-16

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Home Address 2619 17TH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL LAS

ANIMAS COLO.

4-6-17

4-30-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

6-12-17

TICE 2CLASS

67

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-12-17

6-12-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-12-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. HOSPITAL APPREN-

Place ~~XXXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge TICE 2CLASS

Name HENDERSON-ROBERT JOHN

Service Number 172-09-45

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address 3015 FIRST AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.  
Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-27-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2CLASS  
HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1CLASS  
PHARMACIST MATE  
3CLASS  
PHARMACIST MATE  
2CLASS

127

120

153

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

PHARMACIST MATE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ County DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

2CLASS

Name HENDERSON-WILLIAM

Service Number 172-16-40

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-29-16

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX. F.

Home Address

County

Town MOUNTAIN IRON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DOLPHIN

4-6-17

4-26-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

584

NAVAL STATION KEY WEST  
FLA.

4-26-18

5-31-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST  
FLA.

5-31-18

7-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-8-18

9-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

NA

9-2-18

9-10-18

OVER

Date Discharge

6-28-20 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIRST MUSICIAN

Place In

NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-10-18 11-11-18

H328-TM7

Name **Hendricks, Esten**  
Date of Birth **Feb. 26, 1899**  
Place of Birth **Big Rapids, Michigan.**  
Appointed from **Minnesota.**  
Home Address **Not given**  
Date of Appointment **July 25, 1918.**  
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**  
Promotions

Duty Assignments **Under instruction Naval Academy, Annapolis, Maryland.  
7-25-18----12-3-18.**

Final Disposition

**Resigned 12-3-18.**

**Midshipman 7-25-18.**

Name HENDRICKS, HERBERT NICOLLET

Service Number

172-01-01

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 1CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1101 14TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.  
Served as

Served at	County	From	To	State	No. Days
-----------	--------	------	----	-------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.		7-30-17	8-3-17		
--	--	---------	--------	--	--

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

469

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS					
---	--	--	--	--	--

MINN. NAVAL TRAINING STATION		8-3-17	5-4-18		
---------------------------------	--	--------	--------	--	--

GREAT LAKES ILL.		5-4-18	11-11-18		
------------------	--	--------	----------	--	--

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name HENDRICKSON- ADOLPH

Service Number 171-80-65

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ AT RECRUITING STATION- PHILADELPHIA PA Date 2-2-15

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS

Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 3034 11TH AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXX

State MINN\_

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DOLPHIN

4-6-17

4-15-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-15-17

4-26-17

NAVY YARD-

WASHINGTON D.C.

4-26-17

1-2-18

COXSWAIN

584

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

1-2-18

5-9-18

USS CANONICUS

3-9-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 2-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ USS CANONICUS

BOATSWAINS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

BOSTON MASS.



Name HENDRICKSON - ARNOLD BENARD

Service Number 171-88-69

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN - RADIO U.S.N.R.F. <sup>XX</sup>

Home Address 2114 SOUTH 13TH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	4-29-18	7-11-18	LANDSMAN FOR	
--	---------	---------	--------------	--

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	7-11-18	11-11-18	ELECTRICIAN - R.	196
--------------------------------------	---------	----------	------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-31-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NEW LONDON CONN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-R.  
Rating at Discharge

Name HENDRICKSON - ARNOLD LEONARD

Service Number 171-88-71

Enlisted

XXXX<sup>t</sup> RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address --

Town ELY

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

NAVAL STATION

APPRENTICE

NEW ORLEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-5-17

SEAMAN

71

U.S.S. NEW YORK

6-5-17

6-11-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

128

U.S.S. LOUISIANA

6-11-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

212

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-25-19 U.S.S. PRAIRIE  
Place Inactive XXXX SAN DIEGO CAL.Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS  
S

Name HENDRICKSON - ELI RUDOLPH

Service Number

171-94-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
XXXX

Date 4-12-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXXXX  
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address BOX 2.  
County

Town CHERRY

State MINN.

Served as

1

Served at

From

To

No. Days

U.S.S. CONNECTICUT  
NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH  
N.Y.

4-6-17

7-13-18

7-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN  
GUNNERS MATE  
3 CLASS-GENERAL.

35

423

126

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-5-20 NAVAL PRISON

Place Inad XXXXX PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HENDRICKSON - ERNEST PERCIVAL Service Number 171-94-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-28-17  
E XXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address BOX 28  
County

Town SANDSTONE  
State MINN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XXXXX

1 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-28-17	12-27-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	48
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.	12-27-17	2-25-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	229
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	2-25-18	3-7-18	SEAMAN	71
U.S.S. ALABAMA	3-7-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-18-21 U.S.S. AARON WARD  
Place XXXXXXXX SAN DIEGO CAL.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HENDRICKSON - ROBERT EMIL

Service Number

171-97-90

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION - SEATTLE WASH.

Date 3-13-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R.F.D. 5 BOX 73

Town DULUTH

County

State MINN.

Served as

1

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

3-13-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

233  
10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-1-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name

HENDRIXSON - LEIGH ELGEN

Service Number

171-99-19

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION - BINIDJI MINN.

Date

3-12-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN

~~U.S.S.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---  
CountyTown  
StateBEMIDJI  
MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS

4-6-17

6-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

239

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-10-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

182

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 10-16-19

Date

Discharge

3-11-20

U.S.S. ESSEX

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HENDRY - MILFRED JAMES

Service Number

171-99-34

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION -

MINNEAPOLIS

Date MINN. 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

BARNESVILLE

County CLAY

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUIPAVAS FRANCE

5-9-18

5-31-18

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 1-6-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

N328-NW

2,280

Name Henifin, Lisle  
 Date of Birth Feb. 11, 1896  
 Place of Birth Thompson, Ia., Winnebago, Co.  
 Appointed from Minnesota  
 Home Address 616 W. 148 St., New York, N. Y.  
 Date of Appointment June 22, 1914  
 Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Duty Assignments

Instruction at Naval Academy,  
 6/22/14 - 6/28/17  
 duty on the MINNEAPOLIS -  
 7/2/17 - 4/6/18  
 Tempo. duty on Receiving Ship  
 at New York, -4/6/18-5/22/18  
 Senior Naval Officer on the  
 VANBAN- 5/23/18 - 5/30/18  
 Duty on Receiving Ship at  
 New York, - 5/31/18 -6/2/18  
 Senior Naval Officer on the  
 VANBAN-6/2/18 - 8/7/18  
 Duty on Receiving Ship at New  
 York, N. Y. - 8/9/18 - 9/4/18  
 Gunnery Officer on the MONGOLIA  
 9/4/18 - 1/4/19

Final Disposition

Promotions

Midshipman-----6/22/14  
 Ensign (Permanent)-----6/29/17  
 Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary)--10/15/17  
 Lieutenant(Temporary)----- 7/ 1/18  
 Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent)-- 6/29/20  
 Lieutenant(Permanent)----- 7/1 /20

Final Disposition, Now in service



Name HENK - EDWARD GEORGE

Service Number 172-06-21

~~XXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-25-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXX~~N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address Town CHASKA

State

MINN.

Served at County From To State Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-25-18 4-30-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

LANDSMAN FOR

CAMBRIDGE MASS. 4-30-18 6-11-18

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 220

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

ELECTRICIAN

MASS. 6-11-18 6-18-18

2 CLASS RADIO

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

OPERATOR 39

CAMBRIDGE MASS. 6-18-18 11-11-18

Date ~~XXX~~ge 5-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge OPERATOR

Name HENLE - CLARENCE ANTHONY

Service Number 171-98-29

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ~~EXX~~ Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 133 E. 13TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

I Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION					
GREAT LAKES ILL.		3-8-18	5-6-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	85
NAVAL TRAINING STATION					
NORFOLK VA.		5-6-18	8-6-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	122
RECEIVING SHIP MARE					
ISLAND CAL.		8-6-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN	41

Remarks:

8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Date Discharge  
Place Imposed Duty  
~~XXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HENLINE - HENRY CHARLES

Service Number 171-82-26

~~XXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-27-18Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 816 N. 2ND ST.

Town MANKATO

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

3-27-18

5-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

229

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

5-1-18

8-22-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP - BOSTON

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

MASS.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name HENNEBERRY - JOHN LEONARD

Service Number 184-92-34

~~XXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION - DULUTH MINN.

Date 7-12-17

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

~~XXX~~N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 7 E. 5TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

Served as

I Served at

From

To

No. Days

US PATROL - DULUTH

MINN.

7-16-17

11-2-17

SEAMAN

446

USSUB CHASER 328

11-2-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ge 4-15-19 USS SUB CHASER 328

Place Inactive Duty

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name HENNECKE - RAYMOND CHARLES

Service Number 171-82-84

~~EXX~~ted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-22-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 295 NELSON AVE

Town ST PAUL

State MINN

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-24-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

9-6-18

9-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62

USS QUINNEBAUG

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-24-19 USS QUINNEBAUG

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HENNESSEY-EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number 171-83-75

Enlisted

~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-3-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 39 LYTON PLACE  
County State TOWN ST PAUL

I Served at From To State MINN

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-3-18

6-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 192

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA

6-15-18

11-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-22-18

Place ~~in~~ Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HENNESSEY-WILLIAM RICHARD

Service Number 186-04-03

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 39 LYTON PLACE

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

10-25-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2CLASS

35

146

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-25-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Ina ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HENNESSY-HOWARD SEARLE

Service Number

171-83-67

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-10-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 344 BERNARD ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

2-19-18 8-14-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

305

8-14-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 7-25-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BUGLER

Rating at Discharge



Name HENNESSY-ROBERT VINCENT

Service Number 171-90-03

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

4-24-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 2025 BRYANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17 7-21-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

84

USS ISLA DE LUZON

7-21-17 11-6-18

YEOMAN 3CLASS

76

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION

YEOMAN 2CLASS

52

NEWPORT R.I.

11-6-18 11-11-18

YEOMAN 1CLASS

328

CHIEF YEOMAN

26

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-12-19 USS MARS  
Place Inactive ~~NOVA~~ NORFOLK VA.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HENNICK-JOSEPH PAUL

Service Number 171-90-17

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CROSBY MINN.Date ~~3-13-17~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town CROSBY  
State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

4-6-17 4-13-17

USS KANSAS

4-13-17 6-28-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

239

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

6-28-18 9-18-18

SEAMAN

182

USS MUNPLACE

9-18-18 11-11-18

COXSWAIN  
BOATSWAINS MATE

122

Remarks:

2CLASS

41

INACTIVE DUTY 2-15-19

Date Discharge 3-12-20 USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

BOATSWAINSMATE

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge 2CLASS

Name HENRICKSEN-COREY

Service Number 190-37-27

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-6-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 707 VAN BUREN PLACE

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

7-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-31-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

329

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-13-17

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS

92

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

11-13-17

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS

61

SHIPS COOK 2CLASS

102

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 9-19-19

Date Discharge

3-5-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 1CLASS

Name **HENRICKSEN-~~JOHN~~ LUND**Service Number **171-88-63**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.**Date **4-7-17**

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **1724 GREYSALINE ROAD**Town **DULUTH****I**

County

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

SEAMAN 2CLASS

450

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN

133

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
PA.

6-16-17

6-16-17

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

NEWPORT R.I.

11-24-17

12-8-17

Remarks:

OVER

INACTIVE DUTY 10-23-19

Date Discharge **4-6-20** USS **ESSEX** DULUTH MINN.

COXSWAIN

Place In ~~XXXX~~ ty

Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

12-8-17 2-20-18

SS NAVAHOE

2-20-18 6-24-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-24-18 9-12-18

USS LAKE ELSINORE

9-12-18 11-11-18

Name HENRICKSEN-SIGURD

Service Number: 171-67-19

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1724 GREYSOLON ROAD  
County ST. LOUIS

Town DULUTH  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11  
NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT  
LAKES ILL.  
USS KANSAS

4-7-17

6-30-17

6-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

100

SEAMAN

483

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-6-20 USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name **HENRICKSEN-~~JOHN~~ LUND**Service Number **171-88-63**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.**Date **4-7-17**

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS**~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **1724 GREYSALINE ROAD**Town **DULUTH****1**

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From - - To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

SEAMAN 2CLASS

450

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN

133

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
PA.

6-16-17

6-16-17

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

NEWPORT R.I .

11-24-17

12-8-17

Remarks:

OVER

INACTIVE DUTY 10-23-19

Date Discharge **4-6-20** USS **ESSEX DULUTH MINN.****COXSWAIN**Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL  
NEW YORK N.Y.

12-8-17 2-20-18

SS NAVAHOE

2-20-18 6-24-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL  
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-24-18 9-12-18

USS LAKE ELSINORE

9-12-18 11-11-18



Name HENRICKSON-ARTHUR EMIL

Service Number 171-87-25

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-28-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXF.~~

Home Address

2303 6TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-28-17

8-7-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

USS TEXAS

8-7-17

9-6-17

9-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

149

CARPENTERS MATE

3CLASS

189

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-14-19 USS TEXAS

Place Inactive County

~~XXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2CLASS

Name HENRIKSEN-CARL HENRIK

Service Number 171-87-61

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION LUNDSTROM MINN. Date 3-20-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town LINDSTROM

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH -

NAVAL DISTRICTS PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17 6-16-17

QUARTERMASTER

2CLASS

513

USS MASSACHUSETTS  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-16-17 10-8-17

QUARTERMASTER

1CLASS

71

USS GENESEE

10-8-17 11-16-17  
11-16-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 10-21-19

Date Dischar 3-19-20 USS ESSEX

DULUTH MINN. QUARTERMASTER

Place Ins XXXXX

Rating at Discharge 1CLASS

Name HENRICKSON-BENNETT NATHANIEL

Service Number 171-87-27

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at USS UTAH NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 5-15-15

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 1CLASS

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 715 LESUEUR ST.

Town MANKATO

State MINN.

Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

USS UTAH

4-6-17

7-20-18

CHIEF  
ELECTRICIAN  
GENERAL

470

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 7-20-18 USS UTAH

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name **Henrickson, Bennett Nathaniel** Duty Assignments  
 Date of Birth **Mar 3, 1890**  
 Place of Birth **Nankota, Minn.**  
 Appointed from **Minnesota**  
 Home Address **1607 Madison Ave., Toledo, Ohio**  
 Date of Appointment **June 20, 1918** Final Disposition  
 Rank on Appointment **Gunner(Electrical)(Temporary)**  
 Promotions  
**Gunner(Electrical)(Temporary) 6/20/18**

To duty on the Utah  
 6/20/18-7/19/18  
 To duty on the Madawaska,  
 7/22/18-9/2/19  
 Now in service.

NS28-RS

Name	Henrickson, Bennett Nathaniel	Duty Assignments	To duty on the Utah
Date of Birth	Mar 3, 1890		6/20/18-7/19/17
Place of Birth	Nankota, Minn.		To duty on the Madawaski,
Appointed from	Minnesota		7/22/17-9/2/19
Home Address	1607 Madison Ave., Toledo, Ohio		
Date of Appointment	June 20, 1918	Final Disposition	Now in service.
Rank on Appointment	Gunner(E)(Temporary)		
Promotions	Gunner(E)(Temporary)	6/20/18	

Name HENRIKSON-PAUL FREDELL

Service Number 171-87-69

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town LINDSTROM

State MINN.

I

County

Served at

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-21-18 10-30-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

147

USS WEST MADAKET

10-30-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-21-19 USS WEST MADAKET

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN